COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman %ﬁ/’

DATE: October 28, 2021

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the November 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting

This memorandum is to inform you that the Committee of the Whole plans an additional
meeting to mark up the following resolutions, and I request that the measures be placed on the agenda
for the November 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting:

* PR 24-88, “District of Columbia Retirement Board Lyle M. Blanchard
Reappointment Resolution of 2021”

* PR 24-358, “District of Columbia Retirement Board Adam Beers Appointment
Resolution of 2021”

* PR 24-243, the Commission on the Arts and Humanities Kymber Lovett-Menkiti
Confirmation Resolution of 2021

= PR 24-246, the Commission on the Arts and Humanities Gretchen Wharton
Confirmation Resolution of 2021

= PR 24-352, “Commission on Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Margaret Siegel Confirmation Resolution of 2021”

* PR 24-359, “Board of Directors of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit
Authority Tracy Hadden Loh Appointment Resolution of 2021”

The draft measures will be circulated by the Committee of the Whole, per its rules, 24 hours
prior to its additional meeting. Please call me or Mr. Evan Cash if you have any questions at (202)
724-7002.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers




